Mikelle Morra

From: Daniels, Douglas [Douglas.Daniels@dhs.gov]

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 9:53 AM

To: Daniels, Douglas; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: Doyle, Thomas; James Ball

Subject: Re: [TT] FCC application status for week of 11/05/07

Good morning:

Please be advised that DHS, DOJ and FBI have received updated information from the
applicant and now have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1) . HELIO LLC / SK Telecom USA Holdings, Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20071010-00420
Thank you. Please call me if you have any questions.

- D. Daniels, DHS O0OGC
Sent from blackberry wireless phone 202-684-5153

||||| Original Message -----

From: ttwg-bounces@leo.gov <ttwg-bounces@leo.gov>

To: George Li <George.Li@fcc.gov>; Susan OConnell <Susan.O'Connell@fcc.gov>; Mikelle Morra
<Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov>; Joann Ekblad <Joann.Ekbladefcc.govs>; David Krech
<David.Krechefcc.gov>

Cc: Doyle, Thomas <Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov>; James Ball <James.Ball@fcc.gov>

Sent: Wed Nov 07 16:50:41 2007

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 11/05/07

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1) HELIO LLC / SK telecom USA Holdings, Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20071010-00420

2) Pacifictel S.A. -- ITC-214-20071016-00424

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1) Sunycell Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20070801-00315

Doug Daniels

Office of the General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20528

(202) 282-9740 (office)

(202) 447-3111 (fax)
douglas.daniels@hqg.dhs.gov
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From: Pinto, Greg [Greg.Pinto@dhs.gov]

Sent:  Thursday, November 08, 2007 9:52 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Subject: HELIO LLC / SK telecom USA Holdings, Inc. -- ITC-T/C-20071010-00420

Good morning,

Please be advised that DHS, DOJ and FBI have no comment on HELIO LLC / SK telecom USA Holdings, Inc. -- ITC-T/C-
20071010-00420.

Thank you,

Greg

Gregory Pinto

Director

Regulatory Policy

Department of Homeland Security
Tel: (202) 282-8592

Cel: (202) 631-0671

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

11/8/2007
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From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2007 1:41 PM

To: 'frossen@helio.com’; 'jhindin@aileyrein.com’; 'bfarwell@faithus.com’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; 'Daman,

Alex’; 'Pinto, Greg'; Mikelle Morra; 'Brenner, Louis (DHS)'; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John (DOJ)';
'Daniels, Douglas'’; 'Underriner, Jennifer'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; 'Doyle, Thomas'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-4612A1.pdf

ITC-T/C-20070723-00282
Faith Communications, Inc.

ITC-T/C-20071010-0042
HPEIGREC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released November 15, 2007; Report No.
TEL-01206, DA 07-4612A (attached).

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

11/19/2007



